Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on August 7, 2020 at 9:09 a.m.

From: Elaine K Chambers 20-00028
To: Michelle Mairs
Cc: David Foster; Darlene Standley; Ectory R. Lawless; Melvin Malone; daniel.whitaker@ag.tn.gov; David N.
Dittemore; Todd P Wright
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Docket No. 20-00028
Date: Friday, August 7, 2020 9:10:51 AM
Attachments: Ava Impact Chattanooga.xIsx

Good morning all.

The lobbying salary amount of $17, 475 was just rounded to $18,000 for settlement purposes. We
thought using a round numbers of $18K in the settlement discussions would make it easier to come
to an agreement.

The revised numbers based on the settlement will result in the typical residential customer living in
the City of Chattanooga having a bill decrease of $0.88 per month or $7.92 in 2020. The attached
file shows that calculation.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Elaine

Elaine K. Chanmbers

American Water

Director, Rates and Regulatory
2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, KY 40502

Cell: 317-600-5605

Office: 859-268-6309
elaine.k.chambers@amwater.com

From: Michelle Mairs <Michelle.Mairs@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Elaine K Chambers <Elaine.K.Chambers@amwater.com>

Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Darlene Standley <Darlene.Standley@tn.gov>; Ectory R.
Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>; Melvin Malone <melvin.malone@butlersnow.com>;
daniel.whitaker@ag.tn.gov; David N. Dittemore <David.Dittemore@ag.tn.gov>

Subject: Docket No. 20-00028

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The Actual Sender of this email is Michelle.Mairs@tn.gov "Think before you
click!".

Ms. Chambers
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Sheet1

		Line Number		Area		Service Charge - 5/8" Meter		Volumetric Charge		Bill Before Surcharges		2020 Authorized Capital Surcharges at 24.21%		2019 PCOP at
 -1.10%		Total 2019 Authorized Surcharges		2020 SEC Surcharge at
		2020 Proposed Capital Rider Adjustments		Total Proposed Surcharges		2019 TCJA Credit at
 -6.62%		Total of Proposed Surcharges & TCJA Credit						Annual

		1

		2		Chattanooga		$13.96		$7.60		$21.56		$5.22		($0.14)		$5.08		($0.80)		($0.80)		$4.28		($1.43)		$2.86				filed		($7.16)



		3		Chattanooga		$13.96		$7.60		$21.56		$5.22		($0.14)		$5.08		($0.88)		($0.88)		$4.20		($1.43)		$2.77				settled		($7.92)
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Please clarify the settlement lobbying salary amount and reconcile the discrepancies between
$17,475 in the Lobby Salary Exhibit and $18,000 in the Updated Earnings Test Exhibit.

To assist in the review of this filing, please reference page 29 of your direct testimony. You estimate
approval of this Petition will result in the typical residential customer living in the City of
Chattanooga has a bill decrease of $0.80 per month or $7.16 in 2020.

Based upon the Settlement filed on August 3, 2020, what is the estimate of the customer impact?
Please provide a response by Monday, August 10, 2020.

Thank you,

Michelle Mairs, CPA

Deputy Director of Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
615.770.6891

Cc: Docket File
Consumer Advocate

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of
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